
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: October 2, 2020 8:13 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fw: PUFFIN BINS
Attachments: Puffin bins power point 2020.pptx

From: Paul Lockyer <paul@puffinbins.ca>
Sent: October 2, 2020 11:54 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: PUFFIN BINS

Hello Ms Anand

My name is Paul Lockyer. I'm the Owner/Operator of a novel product and service company with a focus on Community and
Environmental health called "Puffin Bins."
I have been in contact with Mark Janes, Director of the Public Procurement Agency for Newfoundland, and he has
recommended that I send my information out to your department.
We supply, maintain and service our uniquely designed Puffin Bins. These bins are placed in high traffic areas where used
masks and gloves are inappropriately discarded, such as Hospitals, Schools, Parking Lots, Cart Corrals etc. These bins are
routinely cleaned and disinfected using Antimicrobial Technology which kills 99.9 % of pathogens for up to 30 days. I have
attached an information packet for you to view which explains a little more about our product and service. Please feel free to
contact us at any time if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you for your time and consideration.
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